

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 04, 2016

Attn: Greg McNeal
IT Department City of Tucson
P.O. Box: 27210
Tucson, AZ 85726-7210

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Greg McNeal,

This refers to application, File No. 0302-EX-PL-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. GPS re-radiator use is limited for the purpose of testing RNSS equipment/systems.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 32188

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch